UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GEMN AL SERVICES ADMINISTRATIC
National Archives and Records Servics

Waskingion, 0.0 “0do4

CCT 31 1363

#r. Harcld Weisberg

Ceq 4'0r Press

Route 8

Frederick, Marylaed 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This 1o in reply to your letters of Apxil Ty Juis 1%, and Se;temoe- 2,
1969, '

We have carefully reviewed and considered the pcinls ocutlimed in
letters concerning the "meworandum of transfer.” We mist .1 irn Sar
previous advice to you that the memorandim s ncL tThe propesty of bls
United States but belonge to the Reanedy Family. In these cirom-
2tances, we are not anthorized to maks the mewctaadas aval lablis or
providée copies of it.

I believe that you have copies of {1} the Lebios BETEEWMS L U1 s
General Services Administration with tha Ketweody Tumilew moip s e ia
part to the autopey M-vays and photnsgraphr of Prosidess Eenpedy ang
(2} toe Report or the 1368 Pamey Review of Fhotographs, x-vsy ¥ ias.
Documents, and Other Bvidence Teriaining %o tae ¥Fatal ¥ouno.ng
President Jobkn P. Kenmedy oo Movesmber 22, 1993, ls Dalias, Texms. I
do not feel thet we skould furpish AL laformacion goncer.ipg tas
mitopsy X-raye and vhologisphs beyond that which is svailanie ia Tacue
two documents. To Twrnish auen informssion migat tend to encourag:
the morbid curiosity concerning the satop3y meterisls which the tamas
of tke letter agreement wers rartly intendei to nressst,

A cepy of thiep letter and copies of your lebttsrs hawe Besr snpt Lo
#r, Burke Marshall.

incerely,

JAMES B. REOADS
Archivist of the United Stetes



